Correspondence 4/28/18 with redacted addresses and numbers

From: Gaylene Vasaturo <[

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 3:07 PM
To: VanLengenKris <Kris.VanLengen@colliercountyfl.gov>
Subject: 2 Panther Studies

Kris, there are two peer-reviewed panther studies by panther biologists...as has been referred to in my comments and
others. Thank you for pointing out that you don’t have a copy of these. | had understood that the Conservancy had sent
a copy to the County a while ago.

1. Oneis Randy Kautz et al. 2006. How Much is Enough? Landscape Scale Conservation for the Florida Panther.

This study is relied upon in both the 2009 Report by the Florida Panther Technical Review Team and by the 2008 US FWS
Florida Panther Recovery Plan Third Revision.

| googled the above: Kautz 2006 How Much is Enough? Landscape Scale Conservation for the Florida Panther, and got
the pdf version below. I’'m not good with figuring out how to attach the study. |also couldn’t figure out how to
download.

[PDF]Landscape-scale conservation for the Florida panther

https://pdfs.semanticscholar.orq/e091/afb142b671fa38014c47444185b800a88bd0.pdf

2. The Second Study is Frakes et al. 2015. Landscape Analysis of the Adult Florida Panther Habitat. Which is in PLoS
One, 10(7):e0133044. If you google either Frakes Landscape Analysis of the Adult Florida Panther Habitat or
PLoS One, 10(7):e0133044 you will get the study.

Again | was not able to figure out how to send a copy to you.

Let me know if this is not adequate for you to get a copy of these studies into the record for the RLSA Restudy, and | will
try to find some way to get a copy.

Thanks.



